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Commonwealth Edison Company

ATTN: Mr. Cordell Reed
Vice President

Pcst Office Box 767

Chicogo, IL 60690

Gent emen:

Thank ycu for your letter dated November 16, 1982, informing us of the steps
you plan to take to ensure timeliness of emergency planning exercise scenario
submittals as was discussed in our October 12, 1982, letter. Based on your
latter we urderstand that FEMA Region VII will be included in submittals and
meetings assouciated with future exercises at the Quad-Cities Station.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

sl

. A. Hind, Director
Division of Emergency Preparedness
and Operational Support

cc: Louis 0. DelGeorge, Director
of Nuclear Licensing
N. Kalivianakis, Plant
Superiatendent

cc w/ltr dtd 11/16/82:

DMB/Document Control Desk (RIDS)

Resident Inspector, RIII

Karen Borgstadt, Office of
Assistant Attorney General

D. Bement, FEMA Region V

S. Ferris, FEMA Region VII
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